



# Suchismita Gangopadhyay

Architecture Student

## Skills

- Adobe Suite
- Auto Desk: Revit and AutoCAD
- Rhinoceros
- Digital Fabrication
- Digital & Physical Art
- Organizational Leadership

## Education

3rd Year at Syracuse University School of Architecture

**Major:** Architecture

**Minor:** Art History

**Deans List Recipient:**

Fall 18

Fall 19

Spr 20

Graduate of Montgomery High School, Skillman NJ

## Publications

Book Review - Taylor & Francis

*The invention of public space: designing for inclusion in Lindsay's New York*

## Contact Info

Email

[sugangop@syr.edu](mailto:sugangop@syr.edu)

Phone

(908) 295-9848

Website & Portfolio

[suchismitag.com](http://suchismitag.com)

## Profile

I am an architecture student with a passion for finding the intersection between design and STEM, form and function. With years of experience in communications on campaigns for the protection of environmental and historic sites, and as an avid admirer of the visual-performing arts, I bring a multidisciplinary outlook to any body of work. I would best suit a position in a team that benefits from my artistic talents, technical skills, and leadership experience to solve tough problems with creativity and deliver results.

## Experience

Peter Pennoyer Architects

Intern

2021 - Summer

*Assisted with creating drawings and modeling in Revit for various projects within the firm.*

The Blau House- Robert Cohen Architect

Intern

2020-2021

*Photographed, documented and created drawings for the Blau House for consideration on the National Register of Historic Places.*

Syracuse University Marching Band

Drum Major

2018-present

*Lead the Syracuse University Marching band as a direct link from the students and members to the staff. Attend meetings and help organize shows and music as well as help organize band camp. Conducts and leads the band onto the field during games as well as weekly practices.*

Future Designers of Syracuse

Activities Chair Shadow + Mentor

2020 - present

*Founding member of Future Designers of Syracuse. Directly assists high school students with their college application process and plans and executes workshops for students to teach design skills.*

Tau Beta Sigma - Eta Alpha Chapter

Vice President of Service

2019 - present

*Organized service events with community, from senior homes, local schools, and soup kitchens and coordinated logistics to help the Syracuse University Marching Band run smoothly.*

Millstone Valley Scenic Byway

Webmaster

2013 - present

*Updates and maintains the organizations site and corresponds with the board to implement new ideas and keep members up to date with events.*